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(A) Report Only Recognition
Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(B) X Action Item

SAMUEL MIJARES, DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT FOR C &I

Presenter(s):
DANIELLA BYRNE, PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE REQUEST TO ACCEPT DONATION
OF DICTIONARIES FROM PETER PIPER PIZZA.

(C) Funding Source: ldentify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




P FacLE Pass INDEPENDENT ScHOOL DiISTRICT

ke, frv Eecellence

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mr. Gilberto Gonzalez, Superintendent of Schools

FROM: Daniella Byrne, Public Information Officer %
SUBIJECT: Peter Piper Dictionary Donation
DATE: September 7th, 2017

Every year, Peter Piper Pizza graciously donates dictionaries to EPISD elementary schools. This
school year, Peter Piper Pizza would like to donate dictionaries for our 3™ grade students and host a
luncheon at their establishment for ail Elementary Principals. Peter Piper has been one of our district’s

greatest donors for several years.

Approved by:
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